# Minutes of the N+233<sup>rd</sup> meeting of C4



December 1, 2023

**Present** Maiko Cheng (chair), Lora Šimić (minute taker), Jelte de Kock, Celine de Jong, René Tielen, Stijn Schroijen & Ferit Ismailov

Apologies Jealy van den Aker, Susan van Ewijk, Jasper Gregoire, Martijn van Dijk, Daan Verkade & Noa Bliek

# 1 Opening

**Maiko Cheng** opens the N+233<sup>rd</sup> meeting at 12:48 and chairs the meeting.

# **5** 2 Determining Final Agenda

No remarks to the agenda, we will use the proposed one as leading.

## 3 Announcements

# 4 Minutes N+232<sup>nd</sup> meeting

## 5 Action points

<sup>10</sup> No action points.

## 6 Mail

## 7 Updates

#### 7.1 Company

René Tielen gives an update that everything is going well with Sioux and that there are a
lot of subscriptions for the lunch lecture. Sioux already paid the invoice and René Tielen is looking forward to the next week. Jelte de Kock asks what is the deal with the Escape Bus of Sioux on the side, to which Maiko Cheng answers that they will just promote it at the lunch lecture. They are only focused on our students, so only the space reservation and power outlet will be handled by us. Celine de Jong mentioned that suggested that
next time we could try to prioritize math students for these type of lectures. We could

look into whether this is feasible.

**Maiko Cheng** asks **Ferit Ismailov** what is his update on Ordina. **Ferit Ismailov** answers that he is not sure since he gets very vague emails from them on this topic. They will pick up this after the meeting.

#### 25 **7.2** Working groups

**Company dinner:** the group had a meeting this morning. They discussed the restaurant and still decided to go to Spijker. The menu can be modified by our wishes and can look as "fancy" as we would like. They will contact Spijker to start making agreements. The promotion for the students will follow after the holidays. There are 3 companies contracted, and 2 more on the good way to.

30

**Symposium:** they made a budget already, and starting to place the permit request. They will have a meeting with the department next week to agree on their involvement.

<sup>35</sup> Career Day: They will have a meeting next week. For now, there are 3 companies interested. Maiko Cheng has to check the amount of students that he can host as of now, since the program is mandatory for the students. René Tielen suggest to start working on reserving the rooms on campus.

#### 40 7.3 EB update

**Maiko Cheng** has been in contact with many companies and is moving confidently with contacting new things. He is working currently on corporation with Soapbox.

#### 8 Past Events

#### 8.1 C4 borrel - Netlight

<sup>45</sup> Nice borrel and engaged company. **Maiko Cheng** mentioned that there were interested students and that the company also enjoyed the activity.

# 9 Upcoming Events

#### 9.1 Sioux Lunch lecture

For the event, we will need to split 75 pizzas by hand. Everyone that can join, should be <sup>50</sup> in Luna at 12:15. More schedule structure will follow afterwards.

## **10** Discussion points

#### 10.1 ASML

55

They have their lunch lecture in February. The room **Maiko Cheng** wanted to have (big Atlas lecture room) is reserved for before and after the break. Since the room is used for big courses, we decided that it is not feasible nor worth our efforts.

**Ferit Ismailov** asked if we knew why the lectures got so popular. **Maiko Cheng** and **Lora Šimić** have a plan to test with feedback forms and ask people why.

#### **10.2 Bonding session**

Since some activities were going on, we could not plan a meeting. **Lora Šimić** will pick a date.

## 11 A.O.B.

No business to discuss.

# 12 Final Inquiry

No final inquiry.

## 65 13 Closure

**Maiko Cheng** closes the N+233<sup>rd</sup> meeting at 13:21.